Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on June
28,2016 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: June 21, 2016

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Beard of Directors Agenda

Members:
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Jim Mackerer
Tish Finnegan Ed Nabozny
Triona Fritsch Michael Polemis
1. Minutes, May 24, 2016*
2. Chairman’s Report
3. Treasurer’s Report*®
4, President and CEO Report
5. Commerce Park
6. Committee Reports

a. Executive Committee
b. Audit & Finance Committee
¢. Loan Committee
1. Loan Portfolio Review
d. Governance & Nominating Committee
7. Public Comments

Atfachments:
Draft May 24, 2016 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

#  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Ciloose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, May 24, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Cotporation (CEDC)
Board of Trustees was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on May

24,2016. The meeting was called to order at 8:30a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

ussell Bartolotta

Rick Bianchi Board Member

Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Treasurer Excused
Colin Stair Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Scott Wood Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker | President/CEO Present
Lisa Dralushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Katie Kocijanski Reporter, Register Star Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534} 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaede.com




Minutes:
Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the minutes from April 26,
2016. Carried.

Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones reported several of the board members had toured the Hudson Valley Fish Farm. He
noted it was not fully functioning, but they anticipated doing 44,000 lbs of steelhead salmon
once fully operational. He noted he had circulated Mr. Greg Fingar’s resignation to the Board.
He thanked him for his 22 years of service and wished him well. Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Bianchi to have Mrs. Drahushuk draft a formal resolution acknowledging his
service on behalf of the Board. Carried. '

Mr. Jones stated the President’s Report format had changed. He stated the report would be given
monthly., He announced the resignation of Nancy Costine, Economic Development Specialist.
He stated she had been with the organization for six years and had been a solid performer during
her tenure. IHe noted she had made the decision based on geography and family and would be
working for Laberge.

Mr. Jones stated the CREDC had held a technical meeting at Columbia Greene Community
College. He stated 75 people attended including 2 people who came there to discuss projects not
previously on the radar. He informed the board Mr. Tucker had been honored at the Hudson
Opera House annual benefit. Mr. Jones stated he would be asking to enter executive session to
discuss contract terms later in the meeting,

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated there had been no significant change to the balance sheet. He asked the board
members to contact him if they had any questions. He noted expenses were over by $5,000 in
the office and other services category. He noted dues and subscriptions were over due to timing
issues. He explained memberships were all begun at the first of the year, but noted the expense
would level out as the year progressed. He noted the consultant line was over by $1,900 due in
part to his contract extension.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board that Ms. McNary and Matt Vanderbeck had spent a full day
working on the ifems that had been identified in the audit and had made great progress. He
stated that Mr. Jones, Ms. Wilber and himself would be focusing on contacting the annual
meeting attendees to increase membership. Mr. Fngar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn
approving the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President/CEQ Report:

Mr. Tucker stated he wished to thank Nancy Costine for her work with CEDC: He stated she
was a skilled grant-writer, report tracker and a great resource as the organization went through
the strategic planning process. He explained she had left to go full time with Laberge, noting she
was willing to continue to assist but had signed a non-compete contract. He stated she could still
be utilized through Laberge. Mr. Campion stated Ms. Costine had been a valuable resource
during Columbia Greene Community College’s Start-Up NY application process.




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

M. Tucker stated the President’s report was in a new format. He asked the Board for feedback.
He stated Ms. Costine had completed the project intake form. He explained it provided a way to
prioritize and follow-up on projects, Mr. Jones noted it would also provide a common database
for staff.

Mr. Tucker stated there were 5 key projects: Architectural Cast Stone, which was anticipated to
close prior to 6/15; Redburn Development, he stated he felt the City IDA wanted to
accommodate the project but the requests needed to be socialized to the IDA. He noted then he
could explore splitting the fee and help them by doing the project work; Project Bourbon, the
$11 million distillery near the intersection of 9H and 66; Project ZYX, proposed housing either
senior, apartments or another housing option.

Mr. Tacker stated in order for these projects to come to fruition, the sewer issue in the
Commerce Park needed to be addressed. He stated he had facilitated a meeting with
Environmental Facilities and county representatives. He stated that organization had agreed to
fund 25% of the $6 million project and provide 0% financing on the balance of the project cost,
due to the county’s household income level.

Mr. Tucker stated he was working on the Downtown Revitalization Initiative with the City of
Hudson, He noted Hudson Valley Creamery had been awarded a $375,000 grant for wastewater
assistance. He stated he had scheduled a meeting between Ginsberg’s and NYS to discuss
additional funding. He stated he had met with Catamount, who was in seatrch of a new
developer. He noted there were a number of other projects which could not be discussed in a
public forum.

Grant Agreement between CEDC and Columbia County

Mr. Tucker stated the Hudson Valley Creamery expansion project CDBG grant was awarded to
Columbia County. The contract would allow CEDC to do the administration of the grant on
behalf of the County for this grant. He stated there would also be a contract between Hudson
Valley Creamery and CEDC. He noted that CEDC was unable to do the administration in house
and he would be bringing a RFP to the Board to hire a consultant for the work. Mr. Jones stated
the grant provided funds for administering the grant so the cost would not be out of pocket. Mr.
Tucker informed the Board, Mr. Howard had a conflict with Hudson Valley Creamery, due to his
firm representing the seller of the property. Mr. Polemis made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Finnegan to approve the subgrantee agreement. Carried. Ms. Sterling abstained from the voted.
Mpr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by My. Lapenn to authorize Mr. Tucker to execute the
grant agreement between CEDC and Hudson Valley Creamery. Carried. Ms. Sterling abstained
Jrom the vote.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Broadband:

Mr. Tucker stated NYS had put together an invitation only meeting to discuss broadband. He
noted they would be bringing leadership to the County to determine if the program for rural
counties could be modified for those with less population.

Transfer of CEDC Property:

Mr, Howard reminded the board they had voted last fall to sell a parcel of land to Harpis
Roofing. He stated the closing had been scheduled and he was asking the board to approve a
resolution authorizing Mr. Tucker to execute the associated documents, He reminded the board
the property had been sold for $50,000 with a $45,000 penalty note containing a provision that
the site must be built upon within a year. Mr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to
adopt the resolution as previously outlined. Carried.

Committee Reports:

Executive Committee:

Mr. Jones asked for a vote to confirm Mr, Bianchi as Treasurer. He stated he had felt it was
beyond his power as chair to appoint an officer of the Board. He stated Mr. Sherwood would be
retaining his Board seat. He noted Mr. Bianchi was currently chairing two committees, and to
remove some of that burden, Mr. Mackerer had been asked to chair the Loan Committee. Mr.
Jones stated Mr. Howard had cleared the question of an ex-officio member chairing a committee.
Mpr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to elect Mr. Bianchi as Treasurer.
Carried.

M. Jones stated the process of creating metrics had begun. He stated the process would allow
for viewing the metrics two ways, internally and externally. He stated a dashboard would be
created that would be used to among other things monitor the economic health of the County.

He anticipated a timeframe of 90 — 120 days. He stated the model had been taken from the
Minneapolis/St. Paul dashboard, The internal index would be used to judge staff and the

external would be used to judge the community, Mr, Tucker stated before the end of the fourth
quarter the employee handbook would be reissued along with a scorecard that would tie into
performance review. He noted this would be reviewed with the Board. Mr. Polemis asked how
old the educational data would be. Mr. Tucker stated 18 months, which would be consistent with
the rest of the information presented.

Audit and Finance Committee:
Mzr. Jones stated no meeting had taken place.

Governance and Nominating: Committee:
Mr. Jones stated no meeting had taken place.

Loan Committee: ,

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was from John W. Thomas DBA Patty’s Bed & Biscuits
Kennel. She stated the request was for $35,000, which would be used to purchase kennels, a
therapy tub, furniture, fixtures, equipment, inventory and working capital. The interest rate was
7.25%, with a term of 72 months. Collateral was a lien on all business assets, except real
property. She informed the board, evidence of all necessary approvals from the Town of




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Claverack planning and/or zoning boards was required prior to closing. Ms. Lane stated the loan
may not close for 90 -- 120 days due to the many approvals required.

Mr. Lapenn asked if there was a conflict on the collateral, Ms. Lane stated the collateral outlined
had been carved out for CEDC by Kinderhook Bank. Mr. D. Fingar made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Lapenn to approve the loan to Patty’s Bed and Biscuit’s Kennels as presented. Carried.

Mr. Jones reviewed the loan portfolio noting Mr, Calcagno had paid the first payment under the
new agreement; Monkshood was ready to close on his new agreement; one borrower was 60
days past due and Pete’s Gone Fishin’ payoff would be negotiated by CEDC’s attorney.

CEO/President Appointment:

Mr. Jones noted Mr. Tucker had been appointed as President/CEQO at the April meeting, He
asked for a motion to adopt a resolution to appoint Mr. Tucker as CEDC’s President/CEO in
order to be in conformance with the bylaws. Mr. Tucker stated he had checked with the ABO
who stated they had no issue with the structure of his employment. Ms. Finnegan made
mation, seconded by Mr. Polemis to adopt a resoluiion appointing F. Michael Tucker
President/CEQ. Carried.

Mr. Jones called for a motion to enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing “the
medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or
matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension,
dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation” Article 7, Section 105(1)(f) NYS
Public Officers Law. Mr. Fingar made the motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi. Carried.
Executive Session was entered into at 9:29am.

Mr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn fo exit execufive session. Carried.
Executive Session was exited at 9:41am.

Mr. D. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the proposed terms of the
contract for the services of F. Michael Tucker as CEO/President of CEDC. Carried.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by
Mr. Stair, seconded by Mr. Lapenn. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
wwiw.columbiaede.com




00'TES°208

D0'£S0'SET’E | 00080 TL9 | COVL8T QO0'8FE00TT | 00702659 ALINGA %@ SALTEVTT TVLOL
. _ |
00'8£5°855°7 | 00°STHEST |(00°00S°T) 00'8YE00T'T | DOFPS‘sel | 00'TSLT6L ALINDA TVLOL
- !
00°£TS969 | 00°999°4TS | 0U'SLE'E - 00'9/9'991 | 00°008°6 SILNEVYT VLCL

00°ZFEE89 | 00°999°LTS 00'9£9°69T - saniger] uual uol
00'SLIET 00628 - 0070086 SOIHIIGEIT JULIND
- SALLITISVTIR
00°$S0°SET'E | DO'D80TL9 | DO'GL8T 00°'ete00T'T | 007022659 | 00°ZEST08 SI3SSY TV10L
00 ZLEPEY'T | 00°0ERTSY 00°090°95, | 00°0/9°90Z | DOZTY'E $I335Y 18410
(00'zL8T) (00°Z£8T) 51955y Paxid
(0o'ooo’ss)  [(00°000°64) - $S0| URO] 10} BJUBMO|IY
00°SS6°TZRT | 007052297 | 00'SL8'T 00°'88TP0E | 00'0SS'ZSt | 00'Z66°S6L 53ISSY U
S13SSY|
lezo), OCIIAl VES | 010N DQFD .| SueoTIID | e Hews | Sunessdo |
9T-AB

183Yys 3oue|eq

"d¥02 INJINJOTIAIT IINONCIT ALNNOD VIGINNTOD



-

00'8/9'8¢ | 00°ELSYT |(00°SLT'S) | 00°S€T'8 | 00PSY'ST H{DO'BOED) BWOdU[ 19N
00°¥0L'8T 1 CO0SZTT 00y LT - BUWIODU] J3Y30 19N

- - sasuadxy B30
000487 | 000STTT 00 YSY' LT - 3WOdU[ J3Y10
00'%L5'6 oo'cze’eT [(oossz’s) |ooseze  [(000000°2) |(0060€Y) awodul AseurplQ 18N
00'849°T67 | 00°LLE 00°sL2's | 008646 | 00°000°T | 00°8TTYLT sasuadx3].
00'868°00E | 00'9¥6'CT - 00'E£0"8T 00°6T6°692 BWOIU[

[e3oL 0JOUA] VES | OIIIAI DOFD | SURGT XIS |SABID jlewsg | SunesadQ

9T-AR

sasuadxg pug 3wodu]

-duon wswdojanag 21uouo3] AJUNo] EIGWINIOD)



12:06 PM CEDC-Operating Fund

06/03/16 , Balance Sheet
Aceroal Basls As of May 31, 2016
May 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
GheckingfSavings
Operating Accounts
4008 - NUBK MM ckg 257,642.40
4000 Checking -First Niagara 30,105.40
1009 - FNB - SAVINGS (New) 508,243.88
Total Operating Aceounts 795,991.68
Total Checking/Savings 795,991.68
Total Curront Assefs 795,991.68
Fixed Assets :
Furnlture 3,385.05
Equipment, Net of Depreclation
Ace.Dep.-Computers & Equipment -12,417.90
Computers & Equipment 2,886.60
Equipment, Net of Deprasiation - O.., 3,273.00
Total Equipmeant, Net of Dgpraciation -6,258,30
Total Fixed Assets <2.872.35
Othor Assols
website 9,412.00
Total Qther Assets 8,412.00
TOTAL ASSETS 802,631,393
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Llabllities
Othar Gurrent Llabllities
Lend Deposit
.P.Harpis# 2 4,500.00
Biocam LLC 2,060.00
Keyser Reaity, LLC
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. -1,200.00
Keyser Realty, LLC « Other 4,600.00
Total Keyser Realty, LLG 3,300.00
Totat Land Deposit 6,800,00
Total Other Current Liabllitles 9,800.00
Total Current Liabilities 8,800.00
Totat Liabilities 8,800.00
Equity
SBA Grant income 20,242.75
Not Assests Emplre Zone 77.84
Not Assots - F499 Grant Restirlc 108,765.07
Net Assels Unrestriced 773,357.13
Retained Earnings 105,402,711
Net Income -4,308.75
Total Equity 792,731.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 802,631.33

Page 1




12:07 PR CEDG-Operating Fund
0610316 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through May 2016
Jan - May i6 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4081 - CEDCICDBG Admin 404817 4,750.00 208,47 108.0%

4002 - Microbusiness Center 3,750.00 3,750.00 100.0%

4008 « GRC Admin 1,250.0¢ -1,280.00

4005 - Columbla County IDA 8,250.00 9,0600.00 -2,760.00 69.4%

4040 - Membership/Fund Raising

Suslalnlng Membership 17,500.¢0
Full Membership 14,025.00
Assoclate Mamborship 3,400.00
MicroBiz Mambership 250,00
4040 + Memborship/Fund Raising - O... 37,600.00 -37,500.00

Total 4040 - MembershipiFund Ralsing 35,176.60 37,600.00 -2,326.00 83.8%

4050 - Columbla Gounty Inceme 218,600.00 218,500.00 100.0%

4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous [ncoms

4080 - Other Income 1,300.00
4100 - BapkiMiscetlanaous Income - ... 895,88 416.69 479,29 216.0%

Total 4100 - Bank/Miscellaneous Incoms 2,185.98 416,69 1,776.29 §527.6%
Telal Income 289818156 274,165.69 4,247.54 £8.5%
Expense

Grant fo CRC 40,000.60

GEDC - Confribution Exp.io SBA 11,260.00 156,450,00 -4,200,00 72.8%

Ofiice & Olher Service Expsnse

£103 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Mal... 6,611.63 6,437.50 174.03 102.9%
5302 - Telephone & Fax 1,683.53 1,801,256 -34r.72 82.0%
5303 » [ntornet 619.75 600,85 81140 88.5%
5304 « Oliice Supplles & Printing 1,985.73 2,145,856 -160.12 92.5%
5308 « Travel & Enterfalnment 1,600.54 1,287.60 313.04 124.3%
5312 « Rent & Utllilies 10,670.56 10,670.68 100.0%
5401 + Conference & Training 716.60 1.931.25 -1,218.25 37.0%
5500 + Dues & Subscilptions 5,464.00 2,060.00 3,404.00 2652%
5601A, - Consguliants
Sirategle Plen 11,417.00
6691A « Consulfanis - Olher 38,260.23 46,515.45 o -10248.22 78.0%
Tolal 6601A « Consulianls 47,686,235 48,61545 1,170.78 102.5%
5314 - Postage 306.26 686,89 38043 446%
5315A » Misc. Office Expenses 3,094.34 2,145.85 048.49 144.2%
Total Office & Other Serviee Expense 80,137.47 76,312.75 3,824,72 105.0%
Dlract Program Expenses
58023 « Start Up New York 4,291.69 -4,201.69
5804 « Web Site 2,015.00 1,716.69 208,31 117.4%
Total Direct Program Expenses 2,016.00 6,008.38 -3,893.38 33.6%
Fringe Benalils
Workers Gomp, 1,012,256
£007 + Heallh nsurance 8,000.00 8,583.35 -583.35 93.2%
£009 - Employer Taxes
Disability 191,76
FUTA 83.27
Medlcare 1,835.93
Soclal Segurlly 8,277.80
State Unemployment 247247
5109 « Employer Taxes - Other 16,020,856 -16,020.85
Total 5008 + Employer Taxes 12,961.23 16,020.85 -2,059.62 86.3%
Total Filnge Béneﬂls 21,973.48 23,4604.20 -1,830.72 83.1%
Personnel
6068A. - Marketlng Manager 26,920,40 26,920.44 -0.04 100.0%
5087 A - BusIness Dev Spec. 21,824.20 21,824.19 0.01 100.0%
6086 A - Economle Dev, Speclallst 13,661.30 13,861.26 0.05 100.0%
B001A « Payrolt Soivices 562,60 729.60 -167.60 770%
§005A  Bookkesper 21,582,560 21,662.60 100.0%
5008A « Gfilce Manager 22,651.30 22,851.26 0.05 100.0%
5031A - Economlc Devaloper 11,720.00 11,720.00 : 100.0%
£066A - Vacatlon Buy Back

Total Psrsonmsl 118,901.70 1149,069.23 -167.53 09.0%

5201 + Ingurance 4,385.93 6,180.00 -1,614.07 70.6%

6602 + Legal and accounilng Fess 812270 2,145.85 5,076.85 378.6%

5761 - Marketing 6,461.03 8,164.19 -1,703.18 79.1%

5703 » Now Initiatives 10,416.69 -10.416.89

Pags1




12:07 PM

0610316
Accrual Basls

5803 - Accounting and Audit Feos
Tolal Expanse

Het Ordinary Incomae

Netincome

GEDGC-Operating Fund
Profit 8& Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2016

Jan - May 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
11,010.59 15,450.00 443041 713%
274,221,840 282,791,28 -8,663.36 97.0%
-4,308.76 -8,624.80 4,3156.85 50.0%
+4,308.75 : -8,624.60 4,316.86 50.0%

Page 2




12:11 PM CEDC-Loan Program

06/03/16 Balance Sheet
Accriual Basis As of May 31, 2016
May 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
NUBK Accounts
NUBK Stalement Svgs DM 066 281,412.28
NUBK -M.M. Savings 8448 16,783.38
NUBK -Loan Program Ghacking 648 6,092.32"
Total NUBK Accounts 304,287.88
Tatal Checking/Savings 304,287.98
Tofal Current Asssts 304,287.98
Other Assels
Allowance for loan loss -161,864.82
Notes Recv
1317 - NIR Country Squire 873.41
4325 - NIR Barlow Hospltality 13,803.73
1327 - N/R Chatham Brewing, LLG 31,862.23
1347 - N/R Chatham Cafe & Deli, Inc, 22,470.88
1340 - NIR CrossReats 1,617.43
1326 - /R Dylson, Inc. {HCW) 18,641.34
1322 « NIR Germantown Variety, Inc. 33,695.08
1331 » NIR Hudson-Athens Retail Ven... 18,827.00
4330 + N/R Hudson Cruises Inc. 47.644.78
1346 - N/R JL.E.M. Woodworking #2 27,937.57
4319 - NIR LaBolla of Valatle, Inc, 14,807.92
1351 - NIR Linda Marrish (Pond) 147,145.33
1342 N/R Mario's Home CGenter . 36,722.63
4328 - NIR Monkshood Nursery, LLG 8,467.72
1314 + NiR NancyScans Corporatie 14,981.86
1350 « NiR Qlde Hudson, LLG 37,780,892
41348 + NIR Pagoda Home, Inc. 23,286.73
1343 » N/R Paul Calcagno 44,811,041
4324 « NIR Parr Inabar Corp. 18,791.32
1342 - NIR Pote's Gone Fishin, LLC 9,450.16
4323 - NiR Phoenix Services Group, ... 122,786.72
1329 « NiR RonnyBrook Farm 16,809.77
1344 + NIR Scherlif Electrical Service 20,096.40
1346 + N/IR Vanderbilt Houss, LLG 22,743.09
Total Noles Recy 7652,925.00
Bus District Improv. Pry. Grant
1380 - Barlow Hospitality 5,000,060
Total Bus District limprov. Pryg. Grant 5,000.00
Grants
1321 » Flanders {Granf) 200,000.00
Tolal Grants 200,000.00
Total Other Assets 796,060.18
TOTAL ASSETS 1,100,348,16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Net Assets-Temporarily Restrict 1,240,112.35
3900 - Refalned Earnings -147,998.80
Net [ncome 8,234.80
Total Equity 1,100,348.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,100,348.16

Page 1




12:11 PM CEDC-Loan Program

08103116 Profit & L.oss
Accrual Basls ' January through May 2018
Jan - May ...
Income
4000 - Interest on Loan Recelva... 17,687.49
4010 - Bank Interest Income 9548
4020 - Late Charges, Ovarpayment 250.00
Total Income 18,032.97
Expense
5400 « Professlonal fees 2,000.00
$000 - Adinlnistrative Fees 4,237.711
5100 - Program Dellvery Fees 3,560.46
Total Expense 9,798.17
Net Income 8,234.80

Page1




12:45 BM ‘ SBA-Microloan

06/03116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2016
May 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
Bank of Greeno Cnly RLF #5 13,973.84
Bank of Gresne Cnty LLR #5 43,863.44
FNB -RLF #3 {Now) 64,590.86
FNB - LLR#3 {Now) 39,300.13
First Niagara RLF #4 62,974.81
First Niagara LLR #4 42.5638.07
Total Checking/Savings 267,250.15
Accounts Recelvable
Allowance for loarn loss -79,000.00
Totat Accounts Recelvable -79,000.00
Other Current Assels
SBA Loans Recelvable
SBA #3 Loans Receivable
Barrelt - Gountry Squire 32513
Barlow Hospltality, LLC 11,043.15
Davl's Dallghts 643.92
E-Z Foods of NorthEast #2 292637
Garninantown Varfety, Inc. 3,384.26
Hudson-Athens Retall Venture 17,234.31
JEM Woodworking & Gabinets.... B806.32
J.E.M Woodworking #2 21,867.32
McDarls Fine Art 3,334.38
W.Finks,dba Primitive Twig 9,180.80
Total SBA #3 Loans Recelvable 70,745,095
Total SBA Loans Recelvable 70,745.95
SBA #4 Loans Receivable
Beths Farm Kitchen 5,601.83
Beth's Farm Kltchon #2 9,150.20
Chatham Brewing, LLC 16,143.06
Dirtworx 19,100.14
Pylson, Inc. (HCW} 12,289.45
EZ Foods of the Norlheast, LLC 462.02
Hudson Clothier {Williams) 17,276.82 °
Malranda's Culfing Edge 530.59
Monkshood Nursery 5,604.84
0ld Klaverack Brewery (Bell) 20,741.30
Parr Inabar Corporation 8,036.36
RonnyBrook Farm Dairy 16,909.77
Total SBA #4 Loans Racelvable 131,645.38
SBA #5 Loans Receivable )
Basitica Industdes, LLG 34.614.13
Black Forest Flammkuchen 14,816.17
Brigid Dorsey, dbales collines 17,301.02
Chatham Cafe & Dali, Inc, 2247098
J.Swartz - §m. Engine Repalr #2 9,022.31
[.aundress at Slp n Suds 8,147.04
QakK Pizzerla Napoletana LLC 26,000.00
Qlde Hudson, LLC 33,058.28
Pagoda Home 23,286.73
Scheriff Electrical Services 20,096.40
Talbott, Arding & Co. LLC 24,442.73
Vanderbilt House, LLC 20,975.03
Verdigris Tea, LLC 27,311.09
Total SBA #6 Loans Recelvable . 280,438.79
Totai Other Guerent Assels 482,830.12

Page 1




12:16 PM

06i03/16
Accrual Basls

SBA-Microloan
Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2016
May 31, 16
Tofal Current Assots 671,080.27
TOTAL ASSETS 671,080.27
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Long Term Liabtlitles
Loans Payable to SBA
Loan Payable to SBA #5 274,536.98
Loan Payable {0 SBA #4 166,491.77
Loan Payable to SBA #3A 76,636,095
Total Loans Payable to SBA 517,865.70
Total Long Term Llabllities 517,6656.70
Total Liabllitios 517,665.70
Equity
Retalned Earnings 128,841.85
Net Income 24,672.72
Total Equily 163,414.67
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 671,080.27

Page 2




12:16 PM SBA-Microloan

06/03/16 Profit & Loss
Accroal Basis - January through May 2018
Jan - May 16
Ordinary Incomel/Expanse
Income
SBA Incoming
Bank Interest SBA LLR 104,96
Late Fee & Misc.Fee 163.46
interest Earned on SBA Lo... 12,517.89
Bank Inferest - SBA RLF 169.76
Totat SBA Incoming 12,946,17
Total Incone 12,946.17
Expense
SBA Qutgolng .
Interest on Loans from SBA ~376.65
Total SBA Quigoing -376.55
Total Expense _— -376.55
Net Ordinary Income 13,322.72
Other IncomelExpense
Other Income
CEDG Operating Contribution 11,250.00
Total Cther Income 11,250.00
Net Other Income 11,250.00
Net Income 24,572,712

Page1




12:09 PM CDBG Small Cities

06103116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of May 31, 2016
May 31,18
ASSETS
Gurrant Assefs
Chacking/Savings .

4001 - NUBK GDBG Checking 7.413.33

4003-NUBK Svgs DM 445,136.90
Total Checking/Savings 452,660.23

Total Current Assets 452 650.23
Other Assets
Loan Recy - GOSC- 287ED760-11

LIR - HYGreamery (Grant} 40,000.00

LIR - HVCGreamery (Loan) 8§4,533.02
Tolal Loan Recv - GOSG- Z67EDY60-11 124,533.02
Loans Recy ’

HV Creamery 40,993.85
Total L.oans Raecy 40,993.85
toans Recv..CDBG 267ED424-02

1247 LIR Angello’s Distributing 41,143.09
Total Loans Recy.-CDBG 267E0424-02 41,143.09

Total Othor Assels ' 206,669.96
TOTAL ASSETS 659,220.19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Llahltitles

Long Term Liabilities
Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11
Dsf. Rev - HYCreamery {Grant) 40,080.00
Def. Rev HYCreamory (Loan} 84,533.02
Tolal Def Rov, - GOSC 267EDT60-11 124,533.02
- Peferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
. 2549 Angello's Distributing, { 41,143.08

Total Deferrad rev.COBG-267ED424... 41,143.08

Total Long Term Liabllitles 165,676.11
Total Liabilitles 165,876.11
Equily

Rstained Earnlngs 478,080.03

Mst Income 15,454.056
Total Equity 493 544.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 669,220.19

et ———tir it

Page 1




12:08 PM

" 06/03116
Accrual Basls

CDBG Small Cities

Profit & Loss
January through May 2016

Ordinary IncomelExpense
Expense
Professional Fees
5017 -Accounting

Tofal Professfonal Fees
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other IncomeiExponse
Other Income
Loan Int Income HVGreamery
@Grant Income - 267ED760-11
Loan Int, Inc.
Loan Ree, Principal

Total Grant Inconia - 267ED76...

5021 Bank Interest Income

Grant Income - 267ED424-02
5023 Loan Interest Inc.
5024 Loan Recv Principal

Tolal Grant Income - 267ED42,,,
Totai Other Income
Net Other income

Met Income

Jan - May 16

2,000.00
2,000.00

2,000.00
-2,000.60

930.08

1,900.27
11,102,093

43,003.20
144.43

849.90
2,626.64

3,376.44
17,454.05
17,454.06

15,464.05

Page 1




1213P0 CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

06103116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of May 31, 2016
May 31, ...
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
Cash, Evergreen Checking 1,874.53
Total Ghecking/Savings 1,874.53
Total Gurrent Assels 1,874.53
TOTAL ASSETS 1,874.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Currant Liabillties
Qther Gurrent Liabilities
Application Fees {Net Advan..  3,376.00

Total Other Gurrent Liabilities 3,375.00
Total Current Liabllities 3,375.00
Total Liabllities 3,375.00
Equity
3800 « Retalned Earnlngs 3,774.44
Net Income -5,274.88
Total Equity 4,600.47
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,874.63

Page 1




12:13 PM

06/03/16
Accrual Basis

CEDC-MicroBusiness Program

Profit & Loss
January through May 2016
Jan - May ...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense i
Technlcal Assistan... 5,266.88
Administration 8.00
Total Expense 6,274.88
Net Ordinary income -5,274,88

Net [ncome -5,274.88

Page 1




